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From: Neil Duffield

Sent: 30 July 2020 12:16

To: Helen Webster

Subject: RE: NYM/2020/0385/FL - Tamarind, Fylngthorpe

Hi Helen,
All good here thank you. Hope you are as well.
Sorry for not getting back to you.

| have spoken to the client but not had time to amend the drawing.
| will make sure you have it by the end of the day.

It will be amended to show:-

e Move the footprint to be fully within 20m of the rear of the house
e Digthe building in so that the floor level closest to the house is at Ground level.
e This allows removal of the raised seating areas. Which reduces the mass be a substantial amount.

| hope this is as required.

Kind regards
Neil

From: Helen Webster <

Sent: Thursday, July 30, 2020 10:48 AM

To: Neil Duffield

Subject: NYM/2020/0385/FL - Tamarind, Fylngthorpe

Hi Neil, | hope you are well.

| have just been reminded about this application by the Admin Team (it's due today); have you had chance to
consider the request for amendments?

Thanks
Helen

Miss Helen Webster
Planning Officer, Development Management

North York Moors National Park Authority

The Old Vicarage, Bondgate, Helmsley, YORK, YO62 5BP
t: 01439 772700

e: planning@northyorkmoors.org.uk

w: www.northyorkmoors.org.uk

Normal Working Hours:
Tue to Fri - 9am to 5pm
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